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Honorable William H. Pauley III :
United States District Judge SO ORDERED:

Daniel Patrick Moynihan United States Courthouse \) V
500 Pearl Street, Room 2210 ANy ©
New York, New York 10007-1312 WILLIAM H. PAULEY ITU.S.DJ,

. ot
Re:  Anthropologie, Inc. and U.O.D., Inc. v. Forever 21, Inc.
06 CIV. 2510 (WHP)

Anthropologiedn tu%I or ver 21, Inc. Doc. 9

We are attorneys for Defendant Forever 21, Inc. in the above civil acticn. We,
respectfully request that the Court adjourn the initial conference currently scheduled for November
17, 2006 at 10:30 a.m. for 30 days or for another date convenient {0 the couit.

The parties have reopened settlement discussions and believe that a settlement is
imminent. In addition, it is anticipated that other garment designs that were not the subject of the
complaint will be incorporated in the agreement. The additional time is required for the parties to
finalize the settlement terms and prepare a written agreement. Two previous requests for an
adjournment of the initial conference were made and granted. Our adversary consents to this further
extension request.

USDC SDNY Respectfully submitted,
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